
,,
1

#

.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE

Subject: N- ON

May 23, 1956

COMMISSIONERSAND GENERAL MANAGER

INFORMAL MEETING - 10:00 A,~. j’ ~THURSDAY, MAY 3, 1956
\ .,,.,
$.’,

, on Thursday, May 3, 1%6, an informsl

held in Room Z3. Those present were:

W. F, Libby
Thomas E. Murray

R. W. Cook
William Mitchell

Harold D. Anamosa
RichcardV. Willit

meeting was

Col. Carey L, O’Bryan, Jr.
Robert E. Hollingsworth
George F. Quinn
Walker E. Csmpbell
Delmar M. Morris
Joseph F. Hennessey
Curtis A. Nelson
“Mbrse Salifibury
?rank K. Pittman’
Hal L, HoUister
Robert Lowenstein
Charles G. N?!nly “
Harold A. Knapp
Allen V, Eutterworth’
Comdr. John W. Crawford
Rich~d J. Eal.linan -
Manuel Dupkin II
George’G. Manov
Charles A. Perry ..
William L. Oakley
Ruth Thomas

,.
,, (Since a quorum of the Commission was not present end no f’ormcilCommission

business was clone,minutes will not be prepared for this meetin . Page
numbers after each item refer to the transcript of the meeting.7

-1’-
.,,

!J,t

‘L)
in t
or $



The following subjects

10 JVAE Insurance Hearings

were discussed:

(PP. 2-3)

Mr. Mitchell said the JCAE had requested that the Commission testify

on the question of hazard insurance for atomic energy facilities on May lb

rather than May 15. The Commi~sioners indicated that this schedule would

be agreeable to them.

2. Operation REDWING Report (PPt 3-5)

Colonel O’Bryan briefly reported

He said that Senator Pasture.,the only

CHEROKEE Shot, had departed earlier in

He also reported that the weather looked fa~:”~rabie,and that

facilities and experiments were ready for the LLCROSGE Shot,

the udEfiOKEEShot was scheduled for May 7.

on the status of Operation REDWING.

member oi’JCAE attending the

the day for the proving grounds.

W, Salisbury then

cowrage of the ‘lACEOSS13

reported on the ar.rangeioent~for public md.ia

and CHEROKEE Shot3.

Modification of Union ~~LTTJ~d.f? and Carbon—— ——.— ...—.3. &C 6@/4 - Proposed
Corporation Contract (pp. 5-9)

Mr, Hollinzsworth reviewed the proFosed Uui~o.:.rbi.deand Carbon

contract modification which would incorporate inl,~one modified contract

all the cwtracb revisions that have occurred since 1950, This modifica-

tion would .~clltc all the standard contract language approvedby the AEC

since 1.95C,Jould remove provisions no louGer neeued since completion of

the e::~anc:n-iprograms, and would strengthen the AEC’S posit.on in

claiming state ta::exemptions for Carbide’s contract activities, He

added that J~ochvl,l~ein the fee or 6cope of the contract was proposed.

-2-



In answer to a que~tion by Mr. Murray, Mr. Hollingfwrth stated

that all the proposed modifications were to the advantage of the govern-

ment.

After further discussion, Commissioners Libby and Murray indicated

that they approved the recommendation of AXC 639/4 and suggested that the

General Manager proceed with this action. Mr. Libby said that Mr. Strauss

had indicated that he approved the recommendation of AEC 639/4.

4. Research Reactor for MIT (See AEC 909) (pp. 10-19)— ..—

Mr. Cook referred to #DC 909, which stated that the General Manager

would e;pproveissucmlc~of a construction permit for a research reactor at

the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, ard inquired whether the

C!ommis::!Lonershad any objection to this action. M. Pittman then c~~:~ented

on tkL :iaff’sreview of tiish?zard problems arising from the P-O..’‘Jto Tn

answer to a question by Mr. Libby, Mr. Pittman said that MI!’rc-.llc..:

obliged to meeb the AEC requirements for financial responsibility f~~

accidents if such a requirement were established. Mr. Pittman observed

that the General hkmager would

of and financially responsible

special nuclear material to be

determine that MIT was technically capable

for such an undertakin,~aod woc.’.daliocate

used over a forty-year period. He added

that if inspection of the construction indicated compliance with approved

plans, and i~ the operation satisfied health and safety requirements, the

construction ~errlitwould be converted to a licen~e.

The effect of long term ~terid allocations to licensees on the

flexihj.lityof tb~ total U-235 stockpile was then discussed. With regard

to this problem, Mr. Libby raised the question whether government omler-

ship of reactors would not provide more flexibility thau private ownership.

-3”



Mr. Mitchell said he did not believe there would be any difference, since,

as a practical matter, the scumeamount of

in time of military need, it would not be

a government plant than a private plant.

material would be allocated and,

any more feasible to shut down

Mr. Murray said he agreed that

there would be no difference. Mr. Libby asked for a technical analysis

of the flexibility of the ~t,cwkpileunder these different methods.

After further discussion, the Commi~,;ionersindicated that they

had no objection to istiuanceof a construction permit for the MIT reactor,

5, AEC 835/2 - IGsuance of Construction Permits aud Allocations of SNIVJ— .—.-.——
to Consolidate Edison and to Commonwealth Edison

..-.—
—- —--- (pp. 19-42)--

Mr. Pittman rr.viewecithe recommendations of AEC 835/2 which provided

for aprroval of construction permits for power reactors to be built by

Co~lso”tl.atedEdison and Cormonweelth Edison, and for ~.forty-yf.-~ .li~ca-

tion cifspecial nuclear material for reactor fuel. The Comm~.3sion3rs

obse~’v?dthe tcm,alamount of material would be allocated over a pe~..w

of Years rather than all at once, and suggested that appropriate language

be used to indicate this.

The Commissioners then discussed the need to make a commitment,

when the license was issued, to supply the total amouni of’material to

be used in opera~i.onof the reactor durin~ the period of the license.

Mr. Libby obsbrved that such commitments would also be necessary for

foreign reactors. Mr. Cook pointed out that this problem waa now under

consideratio:~by the staff and that recommendations would shortly be

submitted to the Commission. Mr. Libby said he believed there was no

other choice than to make a commitment to supply reactor fuel to foreign

nations in the same manner as

domestic reactors.

commitments are made to supply fuel for

-4-



Mr. Pittman pointed out that in order to arrive at a figure to apply

against the domestic allocation

tions for the equiv&lent amount

to these reactors were based on

as were used for the 1955 price

of 20,000 kilo~rarnsof U-235, the calcula-

of weapons p~ade material tobe supplied

the same gaseow diffusion characteristics

schedule.

1955 price schedule was based on estimates

operations to be achiered after completion

Mr. Libby observed that the

of costs of steady state

‘; the expansion program.

Therefore, since actual costs might be les<, he said that approval of

AEC 835/2 should not be regarded as a precedent for the use of the 1955

price cr;hedulein e.7.3.subsequent calculation~ ?e~ard-l.n~the allocation o.?

U-235 for power react~~r~.

Mr. Murray remarked that he hoped that i]]about five years the fuel

dexam’ o;’private +odustry co;.~ldlargely be m~t commercially.

M , Libby asked whether the 104 license would be converl:ed‘CCa ‘“j

license if the reactor became practical. Mr. Mitchell said tl,.~~,th’,

Comu,is,~ionwould nut need to revise a license which had been issued.

Mr. M~i-ay said he believed that tbe Commission should establish a.

policy recognizing AEC’S responsibility for the safz, efficien”~.~p~ration

of all reactors, and that funds should be reque~ted, in accordance with

this policy, to conduct reactor experiments supplementing and paralleling

those

adtied

which

of private ir,dustry.

Mr. Libby said he agreed that AEC should Imdr,vtakesuch programs and

that he believed it should extend to the foreign reactor pro~ects

ARC is supporting. He observed that since

well as technology for these reactors, AEC has a

proper operation even ii’it had not participated

-5-

AEC will supply fuel as

responsibility for their

in the project financially.



After further discussion, Commissioners Libby and Murray indicated

that they approved the recommendation of AEC 835/2 and suggested that the

General Manager proceed with this action. Mr. Libby said that Mr. Strauss

had indicated that he approved the recommendation ofAEC 835/2.

6. mAE78;/;; - Indemnity of Privatzly Chned Ato~ Facilities—.
.-

Mr, Mitchell said that the proposed flsGi.sla%ionunder consideration

had been prepared on the assumption that the Commission believed that some

protection from the f~.nancialrisk of a reactor catastrophe was necessary,

in add+.tionto thak available from private sources, ir:order to encourage

companies to build ~nd operate power reactcrs. He said the staff believed

the most.practical form for this protection to take was indemnity of

13’;,f-’ particularly-for tl.+.rd-partypublic liability, above the ..VOUCL

whicl.WM available fl”omprivate sources. Pk. Murratysaid hc bLii~’vG

lp~ls’.atji0n dl~l-:.ngthis session cf Congress was imperative.

Mr. Mitchell pointed out that the difficulty of developing an

insurance program was due to the fact that th~ possibility of a catastrophe

was so remote that the probability or extent of the risk could riotbe

calculated.

suggest that

However, he said the Bureau of the Bl~dgetwould probably

provision be made for a re-insurance program, He then

reviewed at lefigththe staff’s proposals and various alternatives which

had been consitiered.

Mr. Murray said his major concern was whether the proposed bill

eliminated all obstacles of this nature to the construction of power

reactors by private ccmpa.nies. If it would do so, he said, he favored

its approval.

-6-



Mr. Mitchell.said the proposed bill would

indemnity for financial losees resulting from a

make available unlimited

re~ctor catastrophe.

Mr. Libby suggested that testimony be prepared, for use during the

JCAE insurance hearings, summarizing the AEC’S hazard experience in the

operation of production reactors.(

After further discussi~:l,Commissioners Libby and

that they approved the recommendation of JEC ‘~85/12and

Murray indicated

suggested that

the

Mr.

7*

General Manager proceed with this action. Mr, Libby said

Strauss had indicated that he approved the recommendation

Cancellation of JP.4EHearing—-. .. ...— on Project SHERWOOD (p. 55)

that

of AEC 785/12.

Mr. Cook reported that the JuAE had cancel-ledhearings which had

been :,.beduled for the following day on the classification of Project

W, B. Mc(!oo1

Secretary

cc : General Counsel

-7”


